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THE LEGISLATURE
JOINT COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

Notice of Decision that Bills Be Introduced
To Enact the Subject of a Rule into Law

TO: Katie Wienczewski, Administrative Rules Manager
Michigan Office of Administrative Hearings and Rules (MOAHR)
Secretary of the Senate
Clerk of the House
FROM: Senator Jon Bumstead, Chair

Representative Luke Meerman, Alternate Chair

DATE: March 22, 2022

As provided in MCL 24.245a(1)(c), the Joint Committee on Administrative Rules has, by a concurrent
majority vote, decided to introduce bills to enact the subject of the following rule into law:

JCAR No. 21-74
MOAHR No. 2021-62 ST
Department of State
Elections & Campaign Finance
Online Absent Voter Ballot Application

Pursuant to MCL 24.245a(5), the Committee Chair and Alternate Chair shall cause Senator Wayne Schmidt
and Representative Julie Calley to introduce, in both houses of the legislature, bills to enact into law the
subject of the proposed rule.

Accordingly, and as proscribed by MCL 24.245a(7), the office shall not file the rule with the secretary of
state until 270 days after the bills are introduced.

Sincerely,
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Senator Jon Bumstead Representative Luke Meerman
Chair Alternate Chair
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